
 
 
Reference 
Number:  

FOI202223/126 

From: 
 

Private Individual 

Date: 
 

08 July 2022 

Subject: 
 

Imagining, Laboratory, Oncology and Clinical Noting Systems suppliers 

 
 
 Could you please provide responses to the following questions in relation to Imaging/ 

Radiology within the Trust / Health Board 
  
Q1 The name and email address of the Clinical Lead that is responsible for Imaging, The 

General Manager that is responsible for Imaging, The Service Manager that is 
responsible for Imaging 

  
A1 Clinical Lead – Dr Marousa Ntouskou Marousa.Ntouskou@lhch.nhs.uk  

General Manager – Liz Kewin Liz.Kewin@lhch.nhs.uk  
Service manager – Denise Golder, Lead Radiographer Denise.Golder@lhch.nhs.uk  
                        Joanne Garzoni, Operational Manager Joanne.Garzoni@lhch.nhs.uk  

  
 Can you please forward responses to the questions below regarding your trust’s 

Laboratory Information Management System (LIMS), Oncology, and Clinical Noting 
systems. 
 
Please enter 'No System Installed' or ‘No Department’ under supplier name if your trust 
does not use the system or have the department 

  
Q2 System type – LIMS 

a. Supplier name 
b. System name  
c. Date installed  
d. Contract expiration  
e. Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 
f. Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 
g. Procurement framework 
h. Other systems it integrates with? 
i. Total value of contract (£) 
j. Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

  
A2 Information not held – no department 
  
Q3 System type – Oncology 

k. Supplier name 
l. System name  
m. Date installed  
n. Contract expiration  
o. Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 
p. Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 
q. Procurement framework 
r. Other systems it integrates with? 
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s. Total value of contract (£) 
t. Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

  
A3 Information not held – no department 
  
Q4 System type – Clinical Noting* 

a. Supplier name 
b. System name - 
c. Date installed - 
d. Contract expiration - 
e. Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 
f. Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 
g. Procurement framework 
h. Other systems it integrates with? 
i. Total value of contract (£) 
j. Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
 

*Clinical Noting - A clinical noting documentation system that enables the electronic 
recording, storage and retrieval recording of patient medical records related to a 
patient’s diagnosis and care during an inpatient hospital visit or encounter. 

  
A4 a-b. Information exempt under Section 21 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 - 

‘Information reasonably accessible to the applicant by other means’.  
 
This information is available on our website, it can be found in our 2020 Disclosure Log, 
please see FOI Request Ref: 295:  
 
http://www.lhch.nhs.uk/about-lhch/information-governance/freedom-of-
information/disclosure-logs/  
 
Enter the year into the Category field and reference number into the Title field then click 
Search. Select Download to open. 
 
c. Information exempt under Section 21 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 - 
‘Information reasonably accessible to the applicant by other means’.  
 
This information is available on our website, it can be found in our 2021 Disclosure Log, 
please see FOI Request Ref: 273:  
 
http://www.lhch.nhs.uk/about-lhch/information-governance/freedom-of-
information/disclosure-logs/  
 
Enter the year into the Category field and reference number into the Title field then click 
Search. Select Download to open. 
 
d. 31/05/2025 
 
e. No 
 
f.  No 
 
g. NHS SBS Framework Agreement for the Provision of Healthcare Clinical Information 

Services 
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h. Allscripts currently interfaces with the following: 
• Silverlink Patient Administration System (PAS) 
• Radiology System – Computerised Radiology Information System (CRIS) 

 
i. £1,917,665.00 

 
j. Not applicable 

  

 


